

Leeanne Doyle (MARA)

From: Joseph Daly <Joseph.Daly@irishlights.ie>
Sent: Thursday 18 June 2026 14:46
To: MARA Licence
Cc: Operations
Subject: MUL260020 - Limerick City and County Council request for Observations

CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.

Good afternoon,

Irish Lights has no observations to make on application MUL260020 - Limerick City and County Council.

Kind Regards

Joseph Daly
Navigation Support Officer

.....
Commissioners of Irish Lights
Harbour Road, Dun Laoghaire, Co. Dublin, Ireland
A96 H500

<http://www.irishlights.ie>



From: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 21 May 2026 14:36
Cc: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Subject: MUL260020 - Limerick City and County Council request for Observations

Good afternoon,

Please see attached request for additional information for MUL260020 – Limerick City and County Council.

Kind regards,

Paula O'Toole
Licencing Analyst
Marine Usage Licencing

An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí (MARA)

Maritime Area Regulatory Authority

**An Dara hUrlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Gnó Dhraighní,
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.**

2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.

W: www.maritimeregulator.ie



This email and any attachments may include confidential information or personal data meant exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is directed. If you have received this email by mistake or are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender immediately and remove this email from your system. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, or sharing of this email is strictly forbidden.